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From: ................... -~:S-d-~~, ................... 

Sent: 05 February 2007 12:37 

To: 

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester 

Chris 
Can you have a look at this 
Thanks 

From:i .................................................................................................................................. Code A 
Sent: 05 FebnJary 2007 10:13 

Subject: Operation Rochester 

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds 

disclaimer at the end of this email. *** 

Sent on behalf of Robert Ryder 

Dear 0,7 ........ ~S-~;~,- ............ i 

I have started to go through the files which I collected from you on 18 January 2007. 

In the files which I have looked at so far, one or two documents are missing. 

In the file containing transcripts of your interviews with Dr R, the Consultant who worked with Dr B, the first 
transcript in the bundle which records an interview starting at 10:02 and ending at 1.0:42 is described as a 
"continuation". Please could you send me copies of any transcripts of interviews which took place before this 

interview. 

In the same bundle, tabs 3 and 4 have been duplicated i.e. I have two copies of the interviews which took 
place with Dr R between 11:40 and 12:20. Please could you let me have a copy of the transcript of interview 
which took place between about 12:20 and 13:20. 

Also, in volume 1 relating to patient ES, page 5 of the summary at the front of the file is missing. Please could 
you send me a copy of this as well. 

Regards 

Robert Ryder 
Associate 

ww__w.~eversh__eds.com 

********* This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP ********* 

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered 
number 0C304065, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4 V 4JL. 
Regulated by the Law Society. A list of the members’ names and their professional qualifications is 
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available for inspection at the above office. 

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be 
confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you 

copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error. 

Security Warning: Please note that this emaiI has been created in the knowledge that Internet email 
is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack 

of security when emailing us. 

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any 
virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are 
actually viru~ free. 

************* [http://www.eversheds.com/] ************* 
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